

Mayfield Town Council Meeting

June 10, 2015

Regular meeting of the Mayfield Town Council was held on June 10, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Mayfield Town Hall, located at 52 North Main Street, Mayfield, Utah.

Present at the meeting: (by roll call)

Zara Faatz - Councilmember
Eric Peterson – Councilmember
Billie Coates – Councilmember
Desirae Christiansen – Councilmember
Van Malmgren - Maintenance Supervisor
Catherine Bartholomew – Town Recorder
Mayor John Christensen presiding

Others present at the meeting:

Garrick Willden
Doug Bjerregaard

Absent:

Eric Peterson – Councilmember

Mayor Christensen welcomed everyone to the meeting. Pledge of Allegiance was offered and the prayer was given by John Christensen.

The council discussed the new property up by the cemetery that we are in the process of getting transferred to the town. It should be included in our road count for our Class “C” money.

Doug Bjerregaard was present to talk to the council about having the property owners be responsible for the property between the road and their property and ask them to keep it up and looking nice. He also talked about the need for volunteers to help at the park, the town hall and the cemetery for an hour or two hours a week. Then recognize those people that do keep their homes beautiful and the volunteers that donate their time.

Mayor Christensen stated that he had found online a model of how to organize a volunteer program in our community. Which is (1) Is develop the vision, 2. Creating infrastructure, 3. Tracking the course, 4. Training and orientation.

Garrick Willden, our engineer from Jones and Demille was present at the meeting to update the council on where we are on the road project. He reviewed the budget and stated that we have saved enough to be able to redo the Christenburg Road. After some discussion the council told Garrick to move forward with the Christenburg Road. They also went over where we are on the project and that Hales should start in the next two weeks. Garrick presented the second pay request for payment also.

Garrick talked to the council about the property of the Michealsons that they giving to the town up by the cemetery. He stated that he is working on having someone survey the area so that we can get a land description for the quick claim deed.

Van said that we need to get more gravel for down at the park. Desirae told Van to get it delivered.

Van told the council about an issue he had up at the Olsen Canyon spring concerning the 20% of water that is for stock water in the spring.

Minutes for the month of May was read and motion was made by Billie to accept the minutes with corrections, seconded by Desirae. Motion carried.

Bills for the month of June were presented for payment. After some discussion motion was made by Zara to pay the bills, seconded by Billie. Motion carried.

The council reviewed the final budget for the coming year and increased the police department budget by a \$1,000.00. The Mayor stated he would like to give the employees a 1% raise. Zara said she would like to add a certificate fee charge of \$25.00 to the town fees and the statement that all park and cabin reservations need to be paid in full at the time the reservation is made. The council also opened the last year's budget to transfer the last pay request amount of approximately 107,000.00. After some discussion motion was made by Desirae to accept the 2015-16 final budget with changes, seconded by Billie. Motion carried.

Billie stated that she had talked to Cathy about the cabin and for now anyone renting the cabin will need to bring their own water to drink because we have not been able to test the water because of the weather.

Zara updated the council on several projects that she is working on at the cemetery.

The council went over Resolution 2014-15 D – The resolution of the Town Council to support the HB362 authorizing 0.25 local option general sites tax dedicated to the transportation. Encouraging the County of Sanpete to submit the proposal to voters in November 2015. After some discussion motion was made by Desirae to accept the resolution, seconded by Zara. Motion carried.

Mayor Christensen stated that he had been working with JoMae the new owner of the store/café to help to have the sidewalk replace and to asphalt the parking lot of the store. John said that he had talked to Kevin Christensen from the County Economics concerning grant money to help businesses in the county and he is also working with her on improvements she would like to make.

Move to adjourn 8:45 p.m.
